STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER: 2021-2000-4676
AMENDMENT NUMBER: One (1)

RETURN THIS AMENDMENT TO THE ISSUING OFFICE AT:

Department of Corrections
Division of Administrative Services
Attn: Procurement Office
(802 3rd St., Suite 221, Douglas, AK 99824 )
P.O. Box 112000
Juneau, Alaska 99811-2000

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: October 12,2020

ITB TITLE: Contract for security services at Palmer Correctional Center

PREVIOUS ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME: October 16%, 2020, prior to 2:00PM Alaska
Standard Time

NEW ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME: October 23, 2020, prior to 2:00PM Alaska Standard Time

Pre-bid Site visit: Palmer Correctional Center is offering a site visit and walk around for potential bidders to view
the property and scope of work. This visit opportunity will take place 2:00pm Wednesday, October 14" at Mile 58
Old Glenn Highway Palmer, AK 99645.

VENDOR QUESTION
1) Regarding the period of performance and the return of personnel to the facility. Are reductions in the
service expected within this initial period, or will there be an extension and begin reductions in March
20217

DOC RESPONSE
1) The return of personnel and reduction in service is highly unlikely during the initial period of the contract
(Dec 2020 to Feb 2021) Beginning in March 2021 it will become slightly more likely that a reduction in
service will be necessary, and the probability will rise with each renewal of the contract. The actual dates
are not known at this time.

VENDOR QUESTION
2) Is there an incumbent currently providing this service? When was the contract awarded?

DOC RESPONSE
2) Currently, Guardian Security is providing guard service to Palmer Correctional Center and the contract
was awarded May 1, 2018.

VENDOR QUESTION
3) What is the reason for this solicitation (i.e., expiring contract, etc)?

DOC RESPONSE
3) Our current contract with Guardian Security is expiring at the end of November 2020.

VENDOR QUESTION
4) Will you provide the current bill rate for the incumbent service?
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DOC RESPONSE
4) Our current billed rate is $23.63/man hour
VENDOR QUESTION
5) Does the work in this ITB differ from the current service?

DOC RESPONSE
5) The work requested with ITB 2021-2000-4676 is the same as the current service except for the potential
requirement for a stepped reduction in service.

VENDOR QUESTION
6) Have there been any arrangements for a site visit with all potential bidders?

DOC RESPONSE
6) Palmer Correctional Center is offering a site visit and walk around for potential bidders to view the
property and scope of work. This visit opportunity will take place 2:00pm Wednesday, October 14th at
Mile 58 Old Glenn Highway Palmer, AK 99645.

VENDOR QUESTION
7) How long does it take to vet/screen each new officer for clearance to the facility for this service?

DOC RESPONSE
7) Generally, one day is sufficient to screen officers for clearance to the facility.

Total pages in Amendment #1 is 2
In order for your bid to be considered responsive, this amendment, in addition to your original bid, shall be
received by the issuing office of the Department of Corrections prior to the bid opening.

=

7)’6shua Smith, Contracting Officer Name of the Company Date
Phone: (907) 465-3338
Fax: (907) 465-2006
joshua.smith2@alaska.gov Signature
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